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DATE: September 29, 1998 O %
TO: Chairman Julia L. Johnson " _
FROM: Breada H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications A
RE: Request for Late Filing of Recommendation #981238-TL

Our office received today an emergency petition from BellSouth requesting authority to
waive certain regulated charges to provide relief to hurricane victims in the Marathon, Big Pine
Key, Sugarloaf Key and Key West exchanges. The waiver request includes the following:

¢ A waiver of the Secondary Service Order Charge for Remote Call Forwarding, Call
Forwarding Varisble, Remote Access to Call Forwarding, Call Forwarding Don't Answer
and Call Forwarding Busy Line for orders placed through October 9, 1998.

¢ One free month of Remote Call Forwarding, Call Forwarding Variable, Remote Access
to Call Forwarding, Call Forwarding Don't Answer and Call Forwarding Busy Line

¢ A waiver of all regulated charges associated with Memorycall Service including, but not
limited to, the Secondary Service Order Charge and the first month's charge for Message
Waiting Indication.

L A waiver of Late Payment Charges for sixty days.
If approved, this recommendation will be filed by 4:45 p.m. today.
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